Memo to: Board of Trustees
Memo from: Derek Citty

Date:

Re:

July 17, 2017
MccCall Elementary School Principal

We are excited to recommend Julie Choate as the next principal for McCall Elementary School.

This position was posted and there were 4 internal applicants and 48 external applicants. We
conducted interviews with only internal applicants and interviewed 3 of the 4. The interview
team consisted of Dr. Derek Citty, Lynn McKinney, Earl Husfeld, Denise Dugger, and Kathy Allen.

Julie Choate’s educational background includes:

A Bachelor of Science in Education from Howard Payne University
A Master of Education from Dallas Baptist University

Mrs. Choate’s career highlights:

Began her teaching career in 1992 as an elementary teacher in Crowley ISD.

She was then hired in 1999 as an Assistant Principal in Crowley ISD.

Julie joined the Bearcat Nation in 2000 as an Assistant Principal at Coder Elementary.
She was transferred to McCall in the AP position when McCall opened in 2009 and has
served in that role since 2009.

She served as Summer School Principal in June/July 2015.

Mrs. Choate holds certifications in:

Mid-Management Administration
English — Elementary 1-6
Elementary Self-Contained 1-6
Reading — Elementary 1-6

Mrs. Choate lives in Aledo ISD with husband Bryan and her two teenage children.



